

OASFAA Newsletter Committee Meeting

June 15, 2011

9:00am conference call

Attendees:

- Heather Hall Lewis (UP)
- Robert Rodgers (US Bank)
- Judy Saling (UO)
- Russell Seidelman (UP)
- Sue Shogren (USA Funds)

Agenda:

1. Welcome and Introductions.
2. Committee Report to the EC - distributed via email on 6/15.
3. Goals for 2011-2012 - listed in the Committee Report to the EC.
4. Gathered articles and photos and ads for the next issue:
 - a. Updated list of elected officers and committee chairs.
 - b. Photos from the OASFAA Annual Conference.
 - c. Highlight ED follow-up on questions raised at Annual Conference.
 - d. Interviews with several FA Directors re implementing the Program Integrity final rule.
 - e. Article about OASFAA's Budget for 2012.
 - f. Article from Sun Ow (Great Lakes) re CDRs.
 - g. Article from John Blaine (USA Funds) re new verification rules.
 - h. Article from Charles Bradford (TG) re financial literacy.
 - i. Article from Francie Campbell (SimpleTuition) re PJ.
 - j. Tribute to Marianna Deeken.
 - k. Announcement/article about Crisanne Werner's retirement.
 - l. Member news (Julia Reisinger left PCC, Kathy McCutchen is now with ASA, new Director of FA at UO James Brooks, John Snyder retiring end June, Lupe Reina from Chemeketa CC has been deployed to Afghanistan, Bert Logan now at PCC, etc.): Sue will contact John at OSU.
 - m. Article and photo from Crisanne re her retirement.
 - n. Interview with Josette Green - Sue is working on this with her.
 - o. Still need:
 - i. OSAC update - Sue will check with Susan Degen.
 - ii. ASPIRE update - Sue will check with Lori Ellis.
 - iii. Russell will ask Herald Johnson with Hardwick-Day for an article re Net Price Calculators (possibly for July, or else for October issue).
 - iv. Robert will develop an informational article about fixed-rate vs variable-rate private loans (for July issue).
 - v. Sue will ask Mike for his article about all of the regulatory changes (submitted to WASFAA for April; with permission, we could run in the July issue).

5. Web pages requiring updates - Sue is submitting corrections to Judy and Ben.
6. Timelines:
 - a. June 30, 2011, for publication in July 2011 Newsletter (draft to review by July 15)
 - b. September 30, 2011, for publication in October 2011 Newsletter (draft to review by October 14)
 - c. December 15, 2011, for publication in January 2012 Newsletter (draft to review by January 6)
 - d. March 31, 2012, for publication in April 2012 Newsletter (draft to review by April 13)
7. Other ideas and suggestions:
 - a. Russell suggested the Segmental VPs might develop a School Profile, one segment per issue, to help members know more about specific schools - he agreed to work with the VPs to develop this idea.

Upcoming meetings - we plan to meet by conference call (dial 866.329.7673 x8464) at 9:00am on the first Wednesday of each month:

• **July 6**

- August 3
- September 7
- October 5
- November 2
- December 7
- January 4
- February 8 (it would have been the 1st, but that's the first day of the OASFAA Conference)
- March 7
- April 4
- May 2

Adjourned at 9:40am.